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Addendum 1 
NJSDA 
32 East Front Street 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Phone: 609-858-2986 
Fax:     609-656-7238 
 
Date:   August 25, 2014 
 
PROJECT #: WT-0022-C02 

   Trenton – Temporary Construction Fence 
 

DESCRIPTION:   Addendum No. 1 
 
This addendum shall be considered part of the Bid Documents issued in connection with the 
referenced project. Should information conflict with the Bid Documents, this Addendum shall 
supercede the relevant information in the Bid Documents. 
 
 
A. CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS: 
 

1. REPLACE: Fence Location Plan C-3, dated August 13, 2014, is deleted and replaced 
with revised Fence Location Plan C-3, dated August 21, 2014, issued herewith as 
Attachment 1.1.  

 
  
B. BIDDER’S QUESTIONS AND NJSDA RESPONSES: 
 

1. QUESTION: Who will take care of the permits? 
ANSWER:  The SDA will submit for plan review. Once the plans are released 

by the DCA, the Contractor shall adhere to sections 3.5, 4.10, and 
6.6 of the General Conditions.   

 
2. QUESTION: Who will take care of pedestrian/ traffic control if any? 

ANSWER: This is the responsibility of the Contractor, as identified in section 
4.6 of the General Conditions. 

 
3. QUESTION: Who will take care of the safety signage? 

 ANSWER: This is the responsibility of the Contractor, as identified in section 
4.6 of the General Conditions.



4. QUESTION: Why do you need to use a 1 '' mesh (it is more expensive that using 
2" both labor and material) and is it necessary? 

ANSWER: The Contractor shall adhere to the plans and specifications as 
stated in section "4.0 Contractor's Responsibilities" of the General 
Conditions. 

5. QUESTION: Why do you have to use ASTM A 123 schedule 40, this refers to 2 
oz steel (very expensive). Standard is 1.8 oz schedule 40 ASTM 
1083/1 043 (especially if you are going to remove this in a couple 
of years)? 

ANSWER: The Contractor shall adhere to the plans and specifications as 
stated in section "4.0 Contractor's Responsibilities" of the General 
Conditions. 

6. QUESTION: Can our men use the toilets in the school or should we rent out Port 
Johns? 

ANSWER: Contractor is required to provide toilets facilities during the 
construction period in accordance with the General Conditions 
section 6.18.2. 

c. ATTACHMENTS 

I. Attachment 1.1 FENCE LOCATION PLAN C-3 Dated 8/21/14 

D. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

1. Not applicable. 

Any bidder attempting to contact government officials (elected or appointed), inclmling 
NJSDA Board members, NJSDA Staff, a/1(/ Selection Committee members in an effort 
to influence the selection process may be immediately disqualified. 

End of Addendum No. 1 

NJSDA Director 
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Addendum 1 

 
NJSDA 
32 East Front State Street 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Phone: 609-868-2986 
Fax: 609-656-7238 
 
Date:     August 25, 2014 
 
PROJECT #:  WT-0022-C02 

   Trenton – Temporary Construction Fence 
  
 
DESCRIPTION:  Addendum No. 1 
 
 
 
Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addendum 
 
Contractor must acknowledge the receipt of the Addendum by signing in the space provided 
below and returning via fax to (609) 656-7238. Signed acknowledgement must be received prior 
to the Bid Due Date. Acknowledgement of the Addendum must be made in Section E.6 of the 
Price Proposal Submission. 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________    ____________________________ 
Signature       Print Name 
 
 
 
_________________________    ____________________________ 
Company Name      Date 
 









